



Ali Sepehri

Switchgear Senior Sales Engineer/ Switchgear Technical & Marketing Consult

Email: ali.sepehri57@gmail.com

DoB: 1978-08-08

Mobile: (+98)9122418347

Marital Status: Married

Phone: +982433461821

Military Service: Non Medical Exemption

Website: www.switchgearcontent.com

Address: No 3076- Moein 6 Alley- Koy ghaem St, Zanjan, Iran

Profile Summary

I possess the qualifications and experience necessary to excel as a switchgear sales engineer and technical and marketing consultant. With my extensive background in engineering, marketing, and sales, I am confident that I am the ideal candidate for the role of digital marketing manager at your company. Throughout my 20-year career, I have gained a deep understanding of engineering principles and have worked in various capacities such as marketing, sales engineering, production, development, and research in AIS high & medium voltage circuit breakers and disconnectors switch & gas-insulated switchgear (GIS). My expertise in systems technology and sales equips me to be a valuable asset to any team. Additionally, holding an M.S. in power electrical engineering and having over 20 years of experience in switchgear sales engineering, marketing, and technical consulting further solidifies my suitability for the position. (<https://switchgearcontent.com/about-ali-sepehri/>)

Education

Master of Power electrical engineering

Branch: Management of electrical energy systems

Institute/University: Zanjan Azad university

Zanjan, Iran

2021 - 2023

GPA: 17

Bachelor of Power electrical engineering

Branch: Power system

Institute/University: Tehran Azad university

Tehran, Iran

2000 - 2003

GPA: 14.4

Associate in Power electrical engineering

Branch: Power system

Institute/University: Abhar Azad university

Abhar, Zanjan, Iran

1996 - 1997

GPA: 15.3

Work Experience

Founder

Switchgear Content

Zanjan, Iran

September 2019 - Present

Tasks and Achievements

- Switchgear Content platform and groups founder

Sales engineering & marketing

Pars switch

Zanjan, Iran

November 2003 - Present

Tasks and Achievements

- Switchgear senior sales engineer and marketing consultant

Skills

Power electrical engineering

Circuit breaker

Social media marketing

Gas insulated switchgear

Sales engineering

Disconnecter switch

Switchgear

Language

English

Reading



Writing



Speaking



Listening



Turkish

Reading



Writing



Speaking



Listening



Persian

Reading



Writing



Speaking



Listening



Azerbaijani

Reading



Writing



Speaking



Listening



Certificates

Gas insulated switchgear(GIS) design and application in systems

Institute: Pars Switch

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alisepehri/>

High voltage circuit breaker theory course by Pars Switch company

Institute: Pars switch

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alisepehri/>

Switch sync relay system applications on high voltage circuit breakers course by ABB & PARSSWITCH

Institute: Pars switch

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alisepehri/>

Electrical distribution system automation course

Institute: Pars switch

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alisepehri/>

Research

Switchgear Content Platform and Groups

Publisher: Ali Sepehri

Link: <https://switchgearcontent.com/>

<https://switchgearcontent.com> is a platform that contains a complete set of content and information about all types of switchgear.

This platform has been created to develop and publish valuable and up-to-date content about high-voltage & medium voltage & low voltage AIS and GIS.

I encourage you to join this website and groups if you are a professional working on the Circuit breaker(Vacuum &SF6 & Air & Oil), disconnecter, Ring main unit, Generator circuit breaker(GCB), HVDC switchgear, MVDC switchgear, Earthing Switches, Indoor, and Outdoor panels, kiosk, Gas Insulated Switchgear(GIS), Air Insulated Switchgear, Switchgear automation system, processes and materials used for switchgear and switchgear test equipment and all kind of switching devices in electrical grids. In addition to this, you can share and gain knowledge on switchgear type and routine and commissioning testing.

All high voltage & medium voltage and low-voltage switchgear experts and specialists from all over the world are welcome.

Projects

Tehran substations GIS tender

For: Pars switch

September 2010

Transform high voltage Gas insulated switchgear from china to Iran (Pars switch company).

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alisepehri/>

Honors

More than 60 letter of recommendation and thanks on LinkedIn from electrical engineers and managers

January 2011

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alisepehri/>

Social Network

 alisepehri  alisepehri57

Volunteer Experience

Red Crescent Society of the Islamic Republic of Iran

April, 2011

The International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies (IFRC) is the world's largest humanitarian and development network, with millions of volunteers in 190 member National Societies.

<http://www.ifrc.org/en/what-we-do/>

Organ donation(Masih daneshvari hospital)

Jan,2012

Organ donation takes healthy organs and tissues from one person for transplantation into another. Experts say that the organs from one donor can save or help as many as 50 people. Organs you can donate include

Internal organs: Kidneys, heart, liver, pancreas, intestines, lungs.Skin Bone and bone marrow

Cornea

Most organ and tissue donations occur after the donor has died. But some organs and tissues can be donated while the donor is alive.

For more information please see:

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Organ_donation

<http://en.nritld.sbmu.ac.ir/>

Professional Memberships

Iran Construction Engineering Organization (IRCEO)

Jan,2009

Iranian Association of Electrical and Electronics Engineers(IAEEE)

Feb, 2002